Government of Nepal
Ministry of Communication and Information Technology
Security Printing Development Committee
Security Printing Center

Clarification Notice No. 1
2079/06/28(0October 14,2022)

This is to notify all concerned that Ministry of Communication and Information
Technology, Security Printing Development committee, Security Printing Center,
Singhdurbar, Kathmandu has made the following clarifications on the queries
raised by prospective bidders regarding the bidding document for the" Security
Printing, Supply and Delivery of Excise Stamps, IFB No.: SPC/G/NCB-02/079-80"
ras per the notice published on September 20, 2022 in the " Rising Nepal" national
Daily newspaper and www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp.

SR. No CLARIFICATION POINTS CLARIFICATION BY SPC

1 How much is the HP Indigo per Click Please Refer to Bid Document
Charges?
2 Do we have to include HP Indigo Per Please Refer to Bid Document
Click Charges in our Costing?
3 In Tender documents SPC will Please Refer to Bid Document
provide Jura Software. Will it be
for both

Printing Press and Prepress?

4 Jura licence fee is also paid by SPC ? Please Refer to Bid Document
or Bidder has to bear the Jura
License fee

for both Printing & Pre press
5 *If Licence is not provided by SPC Please Refer to Bid Document
then how much it will cost & also
share Contact details of Jura to
get the

Licence.

6 In Prati post press, what all Please Refer to Bid Document
machine is available at Security
printing centre: For Examples:

Die cutting machine — No of
Machines? Slitting machines — No
of Machines?

Inspection machines — No of
Machines? Other available
machines

7 Bidder has to consider Prepress Please Refer to Bid Document
team for designing, running of

press?

A
""""""

e
......



To understand the costing of
consumables / click charge/ AMC or
any other charge for running of HP
press please confirm we need to
consider these charges, or it will be
managed by SPC. If Bidder has to
arrange, then please provide contact
details of HP press to get the pricing
of all items.

(Page number 72, 76)

Please Refer to Bid Document

HP Indigo press printing width &
repeat
Size.

Please Refer to Bid Document

10

Necessary man power required for
running SPC will be provided by SPC
or

not?

Please Refer to Bid Document

1"

Page No 70, Point no 6 “On job
training & knowledge transfer” —
How many Staff members will be
deployed & at which Role”

Please Refer to Bid Document

12

Once SPC staff members are
trained will they work in SPC centre
along with

Bidder or not?

Please Refer to Bid Document

13

Any Particular Schedule for
Technical team visit?

Please Refer to Bid Document

14

Place of Delivery of final stamps will
be SPC centre or any other
location. If other location, please
confirm location

details.

Please Refer to Bid Document

15

What is the Budget/ Cost estimate
of this project “for calculation of
performance security amount Page
no

102)

Please Refer to Bid Document

16

For working staff at SPC centre do
you provide accommodation, or we
have to

arrange. Page no 70, point no 1.

Please Refer to Bid Document

i

How to take care of Wastage cost
during printing & process?

Please Refer to Bid Document

18

43 Crore quantity mentioned Page
no 65 is annually or for 5 years?

Please Refer to Bid Document

19

If 43 Crore is annual quantity, then
contract price will be considered for
annually or 5 years ?

Please Refer to Bid Document




20

Do we have to submit the Bid online
and also hard copy of tender
documents at your office?

Please Refer to Bid Document

21

10,000 NP bid document need to be
purchased (Hard copy) from their
office.

Please Refer to Bid Document

22

Mandatory to have local agent in
Nepal?

Please Refer to Bid Document

23

Tobacco stamps included in this
tender or not. If not any future plans
to print tobacco tax stamps in SPC,
Nepal.

Please Refer to Bid Document

24

Police verification of Bidder staff is
required or not ?

Please Ref;:r to Bid Document

25

SPC will check if they have License
of HP press and Jura Software
already paid. If not, then please
share concern person details.

Please Refer to Bid Document

26

SPC will check per click charges of
HP press, If not available please
share HP concern person details.

Please Refer to Bid Document

27

Request for extending tender
submission date.

Please Refer to Bid Document

28

SPC will check track and trace
licence from Jura. If not available,
please share Jura concern person
details.

SPC will take care of track and trace

29

SPC will check number of handheld
devices needed for Inspecting.

SPC will take care of handheld devices

30

Foreign company can also bid with
local partner meeting with
Qualification criteria along with
mandatory Joint venture.

Please Refer to Bid Document

31

Technical eligibility will be
considered of a foreign bidder.

Please Refer to Bid Document




